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Meenan, Evan

From: Thomas, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 11:05 AM

To: George, Sarah

Subject: Administrative Review Marcoux

Attachments: Admin Review Marcoux.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Sarah,

Could you please review for potential criminal charges.

Thank You,

Mike

Please note my new email address is michael.thomas@shelburnepdvt.org

Acting Chief Michael T. Thomas
Shelburne Police Department
5420 Shelburne Road
PO Box 58
Shelburne, VT 05482
Phone: 802-985-8051
Fax: 802-985-5144

NOTICE: This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sec. 2510-

2521, is confidential and is legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,

including any and all administrative governmental staff, you are hereby notified that any viewing,

retention, dissemination, distribution or; copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received this message in error, then delete /

destroy it.




















